From: Decina, Anita

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Hansen, Susan; Covington, Bryce; Bingham,
Kimberly; Lippert, Kris; Chameli, David; Gwen Keyes Fleming

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Chalifoux, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon;
Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3201(b)

Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 9:44:20 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Received

Anita Decina
Vice President, Operational, Safety & Environmental Excellence

0:847-783-5924 | C: 630-688-3303

a
= Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC

<= ONE TERM 4~ ONE HERATBEAT

2175 Point Blvd, Suite 375 | Elgin, IL 60123

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Hansen,
Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Lippert, Kris <Lippert.Kristin@epa.gov>; Decina, Anita
<Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Chameli, David <David.Chameli@Crystal-Clean.com>; Gwen
Keyes Fleming <gfleming@vnf.com>

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Chalifoux, Jessica
<Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2021-3201(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified CAFO in the matter of Heritage-Crystal
Clean; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3201(b) filed on July 20, 2021.

Ms. Decina, Mr. Chameli and Ms. Fleming—Please reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents for my file.

Respectfully,


mailto:Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Hansen.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:Covington.Bryce@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Lippert.Kristin@epa.gov
mailto:David.Chameli@Crystal-Clean.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user7060c5c4
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov

The content image001.jpg of type  has been blocked.


Stannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is
intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of
this e-mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or
agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any
attached documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any
attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as
a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement.
Receipt of this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended
recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.



